b RBLBANK

apno ka bank

September 19, 2024

To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
1st Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, C- 1, Block G,

Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400001. Mumbai — 400051.

Script Code: 540065 Script Name: RBLBANK

Dear Sir,

Sub.: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate/lssue of duplicate Certificate under
Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

In accordance with Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, this is to inform you that the Bank has received an intimation about
lost/misplaced share certificate, the details of which are given below:

Folio No. | Name of the Certificate Distinctive Nos. No. of Shares
Shareholders No.

0007684 Dhankwala Ashraf 5469 25162921 - 25164250 1330
Abdulla

We are enclosing herewith the proof of the date of receipt of information from our Registrar &
Transfer Agent.

You are kindly requested to take the same on record.

Yours faithfully,

For RBL Bank Limited

N ITl Digitally signed
by NITI ARYA
Date:
A RY 2024.09.19
12:49:57 +05'30"
Niti Arya
Company Secretary
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From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

To: Tejas Kanere; Vijay Tambe
e linkinti

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Date: 18 September 2024 04:01:04

Attachments: 1D9117.ndf

You don't often get email from instamisreports@linkintime.co.in. Learn why this is important
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : RBL Bank Limited

| Stop Transfer Date | Folio No | Name | Certificate No. | Distinctive No. | No. of Shares | Reason
[175ep 2024 | 0007684 | DHANKWALA ASHRAF ABDULLA | 5469 | 25162921 - 25164250 | 1330 | Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report
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Form ISR-4

(see circula

r No. SEBL;‘HO;’M|RSD;’M]RSD_RTAMB}P;’C[R;‘ZOZZ}’S dated January

913484

dematerialized form in case of Investor Service Requests)

Request for issue of Duplicate Certificate and other Service Requests
(for Securities - Shares / Debentures / Bands, etc., held in physical form)

Date: 03/0q/ 2014

A. Mandatory Documents / details required for processing all service request:

| / We are submitting the following documents / details a
participant to dematerialize my / our securities within 120 days from the date of issuance of Lett

Confirmation, received from the RTA/Issuer Company (tick - as relevant, refer to the instructions):
349 [akloz]r2]

=1 L7 === [
. Demat Account No. (If available): L] N 3| ol0]?

provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account

_ _ 03,2021 in this regard)
PAN AA PPDIkeo N

Novembel 03,

* (Your address, e-mail address, mobile number and bank details shall be updated in your folio fro
information available in your CML). You can authorize the RTA to update the above details for all your .

folios. In this regard, please refer to and use Form ISR-1in SEBI circular dated November 03,

B. l__f We request you for the f__ollowing (tick * relevant box)

e
M1 issue of Duplicate certificate

from the Depository Participant®

~7 £ zaxf&-_j/q VW

| I
_ | Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of securities | L_ Endorsement

certificate

' s . - =y = [ R
" | sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate | | Consolidatiop of Folios 11

| Consolidation of Securities certificate
=

__| Transposition (Mention the new order of holders here)

C. 1/ We are enclosing certificate(s) as detailed below**:

,! Transmission

| | claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account

A

10|

Name of the Issuer Company

RBL Bank Limited

Folio Number

_

000768 &

RE2SIToAT 4
RANB2S ]

Name(s) of the security holder(s) as | 1 Ashrat™ Abdulla C-/‘-.{ZD’{(:U(TT

per the certificate(s) 2
3
Certificate numbers ' 54 6 ‘i ———
Distinctive numbe 7 . -
i S as5162q21 to 25761250
Number & Face value of securities 1220 PoCe va j(:{_(‘- RS !O‘/

** Wherever applicable / whichever details are available

|

25, 2022 on Issuance of Securities in

nd undertake to request the Depository
er of

ireular dated

« Provide the following details, if they are not already available with the RTA (see SEBI cire

m the

L

f

Fom
LS

{

S —
| A5722

(U5

/






|, BTE80E NOC0o0o

(! Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate

(that is defaced, mutilated, torn, decrepit, worn out or where the page on the reverse is full

~ Endorsement

_ sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate
! Consolidation of securities certificate/Folios
Vil. [ Transmission

vill. LI Transposition

Provide / attach original securities certificate(s) for request for item numbers Il to Vil above.

Declaration: All the above facts stated are true and correct to best of my / our knowledge a nd belief.

(I . Security Holder 1/ Claimant “Security Holder2 | Security
Signature b Lé'}a’h J J
e
‘)?ui:' g
o - g Abdila Sharkickla _ e

' Full address h v H}?, /A [gl MG"(?B' Neaschte
Hall, Nagala Pavk KO/I“;CLPHA’

After processing the service request, the RTA shall issue a ‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the securities
holder/claimant, which is valid only for 120 days. Using this ‘Letter of Confirmation’, the securities
holder/claimant shall request the DP to dematerialize the securities, failing which the securities shall be
credited to the Suspense Escrow Demat Account of the Company.
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FORM -A

AFFIDAVIT

[For 1gsuanc® of duplicate securities]

I, Ashraf Abdulla Dhankwala, Son of Abdulla Kamal Dhankwala residir
; 4 g =
ba Bavada, Kolhapur 416006 having SRS TASIRS, Vonr
Crinane

Nagala Park, VTC : Kas
solemn!y affirm and state on oath as follows

nt Account

Nashte Hall,
No AAPPD1460N do hereby
wala hold the following 1330 securities ung

> under Folio no

. That L, Ashraf Abdulla Dhant :
0007684 in RBL Bank Limite in my name as single holder :
f—————"—'——w— : _‘;J__T_T__di/ Security = — B
';ZI:;E any I|| Folio No || ::c::riti“s Certificate No, f—ﬁgﬁ@_ﬁ_vﬁﬁgi———_j
| held__——T27 Jr—\l oo
RBL Bank 0007684 | 1330 i |25]62921 lzg\————J
| l 5164250

Limited

Y I
= |

: - swear [ §

ulla Dhankwala u !;121 munfi th;i‘??f”y_dec]are that I am a ;

ertificate to me © “dcgs e a il the original security(jes) ETPI}:JHg for issue

d / not found bY e, 4eSP gent search made by ms/u;—_e”;ﬁ%le(s) e
in that behalf

2.1, Ashraf Abd
of duplicate ©
been misplace

3. 1, Ashraf Abdulla Dhankwald ' e e
od by waYy of security 1o any pc!_mn/wmpa
ny.

her swear [sole e
] lTI]'IJ_V declare that the said

W £ securities :

i 5 an

d or depos'®®
Ashraf Abdulla Dhankwald ‘e'l?ﬂb) Emher swear / solemnly declare .
iplicate share certificate 15 'bsuﬁl ;0 t:js & aforesaid, the mrit-lhai if, after the
ificate(s) is at any time SV ?Bqurnl > dmmk‘- ecovered or traced by ginal security(ies)
. behalf, then, we unco? o 1)- - Et-nﬂ]e not to deal with the ;{s'(?r by anyone on
dificate(s) in any manner “'ﬁmsoem (.W ’de.li_]eiby physical transfer Ord(; Orlg'{]ai share
: pledge) a" o tionally undertake to pron ematerialization
o the Registar and Transfer Agent”j‘”}(‘ajsu”e”der .
ompany, for

not sold or pledge

b
LR

it _y"q. or as security Of
s original share certificate(s
% )/ cancellation.
ing
o making the 2bove solemn declaration o
n oath with fi o
1 full

5. 1, Ashraf Abdulla Dhankwalt &% i
| knowledge of the fact that inthe ?\'Fm;]ffo,“sma[ security (ies) certificate issued j

| recovered and rraced by m¢’ a '”hteil_ Is“”fﬂdermg_rhe same is dealt \I-ssued is found,

: aforesaid, the Company * | be m.fl)clﬁ?_ fod,adU_P' C'_\"ii and / or crim'ﬂlh by me/us as

nst me for my failur ¢ .""“‘_PL-\ surrender the original “security (je md_l proceedings

) fmy solemn declaration and unde FTélkin'g n‘;‘ts.: csz icate. for

0 deal with the

agal
cancellation and for breach @ "\ manner wh
cificate 11 Asoever as aforesaid at
1Y entire ris
4 risk as

original security (ies) ce

to cost and consequences:

Al

W/

Signatur
gnature of all deponents:
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